Curriculum Vita

Mohammad Mizanur Rahman.

Address: Road # 6, House # 48 (3rd floor), DIT Project,

Merul Badda, Dhaka. Bangladesh.

Mobile: +8801819285526

Skype ID: mmouno ; E-mail : mizan22@hotmail.com



Carrier Summary:

Around 20+ years' experience as a Garment Professional in Merchandising, Sourcing. And Production follow up till final shipment in different garment trading house, liaison office. The experience reflects my ability to lead, trust and confidence to follow my leadership to achieve the desired results. I possess the ability to forecast and pull in the business, to decipher, sniff and solve the problem in advance, which to me is key for the survive of any business.

Skills:

Leadership, Excellent coordinator, Time Management, Trouble shooter, Team working skills, Fluent in English and Bengali language.

Work Experiences:

Williams Group. (Denmark Based buying office): October 18 to Till.

- General Manager
- Maintaining office and including merchandise, quality team. Conducting production meeting with Merchandise team weekly basis as well as follow up QA activities and solve the problem. Also monitoring admin, account, commercial team for running office smoothly. Most of Customer is Denmark like Ball Group, Sailling Group, Sports Group DK, Brandtex, Redefined etc..

Cherryfield Trading Ltd. (A Turkish buying office): January 2016 to October 2018.

- Merchandise Manger (Knit/Woven/Sweater)
- Heading the Merchandise team those are looked after customers are Dunnes Store (UK), Tailor Image (UK), Animal & Rohan (UK), New Yorker, Jeans Firtz, Mister lady, Strauss Innovation, Adler – (Germany), Worker, Mania – (Israel) Weather proof, Fresh body, Kirkland Signature, Shirt Brand Global – (USA)

Linmark International Bangladesh Limited (A Hong Kong based garment buying office) : March 2010 to December 2015.

- Merchandise Manager (Knit / Woven / Sweater)
- Heading the merchandise team for customers Dickies (USA), Chefwork (USA), Harts Store (Canada), Giant Tiger (Canada), Stand field (Canada)(.

Li & Fung (BD) Ltd. - Hong Kong base trading office in Dhaka: May 2007 to February 2010.

- Asst. Merchandise Manager (Knit/Woven/Sweater)
- Heading merchandise and monitor QA team those are looked after customers are Next Retail (UK) Woolworth (Germany), Ulla Popkin (Germany), Group Casino (French), Jennyfer (French), System U (French), Orchestra (French),

MGB, Metro Group Buying (HK) Ltd. (Germany Liaison office) : April 2004 to April 2007.

- Senior Merchandiser (Knit / Sweater)
- Customers are Cash and Carry, Adler, Kaufoff, (Germany)

Linmark International Bangladesh Limited (A Hong Kong based garment buying office) : February 2001 to March 2004.

- Senior Merchandiser (Knit / Sweater)
- Customer La-Redoute (France)

Nassa Group - A garment group of Company : March 1999 to January 2001

- Merchandiser (Woven)
- Customer is K-mart (USA).

Job Profile:

Direct dealing with Importers and Stores customers. Made overseas trips to USA, Shanghai, HK to attend buying meeting and source new buyers.

Established good contacts and rapport with several reliable fabrics and trim suppliers in Bangladesh, China, India, Taiwan, Pakistan for different type of fabrics and trims sourcing, development and bulk production.

Currently heading team those are working with different product like woven shirt, trouser, cargo, blouse, padded jacket, boxer, knitted top, bottom, polo various kinds of product in different factory in Bangladesh. Maintaining a stringent control team of Merchandising trough out the whole process, right from costing, garment sampling, order confirmations, time and action calendars of fabrics sourcing, sales and production planning with details planning on fabrics inhouse, cutting, application process if any, sewing and packing till final production.

Closely monitoring the order and liaising with concerned personnel from enquiry to shipment and payment stage ensuring customer satisfaction and nil shipment claims.

Ensuring all work is carried out with team effort and coordination by conducting regular meeting where the sampling, production, merchandising teams work unison to make the final garment delivery on time without any problem.

Educational Qualification:

- Masters in Arts (Library and Information science), University of Dhaka -, 2nd Class
- Bachelors in Arts , University of Dhaka, (2nd class)
- HSC in science, Jessore board, (2nd Division)
- SSC in Science, Jessore board, (1st Division)

Professional Training

- Development of communication skill arranged by MGB (Metro Group Buying HK Ltd.) and conducted by BD Jobs. Ltd on December 2005.
- Management development series arranged by Li & Fung (BD) Ltd. And conducted by TACK Bangladesh on November 2007.
- Professional Development workshop on product management and costing arranged by Li & Fung (BD) Ltd and conducted by Pearl Fashion Institute on December 2008.

Personal Information:

Father's Name: Late Alhaj Motiur Rahman Mother's Name: Late Monoara Begum.

Permanent Address: Vill - Munigonj. PS + PO + Dist - Bagerhat.

Current Location: Dhaka.

Date of Birth: 1st January 1970. Nationality: Bangladeshi by birth Smart Card No. - 4641177482

Marital status: Married

Reference:

1. Mr. A. Z. M. Manzur Country Manager Lah Sourcing Cell # +8801711812810

2. Mr. Mahbubur Rahman Managing Director La Mode Chic Ltd. Cell # +8801711543316

Declaration:

I hereby confirm that the information furnished above is correct to the best of my Knowledge.

Mohammad Mizanur Rahman Name